STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ’ Kershaw

STATE VS.

Ermest Maurice Allen
AKA: Earnest Maurice Allen Pickett

Race: iR Sex: ¢ Age: -
DOB: 55 SR
Ry gy ——— W
City,State,Zip:

DL#: SID#:
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ™ CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-28-0685

)

)

)

3 A/W#: 2012A2810100607
) Date of Offense: 12/20/2012
)

)

)

)

)

S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
CDR Code #: 0549

SENTENCE SHEET

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
@ NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
. w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  B¢J As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Ne‘gotiations or Recommendation, { ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: - K?‘gl

/’ .
" Perry, Brett  / SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 6( days/month w (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENT or gCONSECUTIVE'to sentence on: //{: //‘J 20/3-65-28— 6LR |
(0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 25 135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered pTUP
Total: §__ ~~~~ plus20%fee: = ¢ _ _ days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED H
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 N Fine may be pd. in pqual, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 8 /7)) ¢V pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 © § e .
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 Sh.—_ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ . i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 0(%’ 124/
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ~ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ ) <70 during probation.
TOTAL $ [ A3.90 . / . — ,
% W Presiding Judge o . Y “é_'l—'
Clerk of Court/ M@Zﬁi\ Judge Code: 7 A0
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: (/76 / rf

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF KERSHAW

)
)
)
) |
) VERDICT FORM
)
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013-GS-28-0685
)
) POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
vs. ) DURING THE COMMISSION OF
) A VIOLENT CRIME
)
ERNEST MAURICE ALLEN, )
DEFENDANT. )

N’

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

UR

2. WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

MLl >

FOREPERSOX'S SIGNATURE

DATED: |-1b-14
Camden, South Carolina




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw g |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-28-0682
__Emest Maurice Allen )  A/WH _2012A2810100611
AKA: Eamest Maurice Allen Pickett ) Date of Offense:  12/20/2012
Race: <i» Sex: df* Age: ™ ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: WS  SS/ S )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: <IEED> )
City,State,Zip: ) S E
DLE: SIDE: | ENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[ NON-VIOLENT m VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS (Mandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: EAS Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea iS:/EWitho t Negotihtions or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 7N /

/Perty, Brett N SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 1o days/mont (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ,
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED B
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - s . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ / / ///, 4% pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § ' . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 3 thér____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § <X\ U
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  $ JAN 27 2014
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $£50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appoi%wmms
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2 50 during probation.
TOTAL 3 [33.990 m
| ) Presiding Judge " : “"LiL
Clerk of Court/ e ‘% L@A Judge Cfde: ¢ &l/o
Court Reporter: ; Vool il Klogers Sentence Date: / /76 //C/,ﬁ

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF KERSHAW )
)
) VERDICT FORM
)
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013-GS-28-0682
)
) ATTEMPTED MURDER
vs. ) (INVESTIGATOR MICKEY SELLERS)
)
)
ERNEST MAURICE ALLEN, )
DEFENDANT. )
)
[ -

5@’

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY OF
ATTEMPTED MURDER.

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY OF
THE LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGREVATED NATURE

OR

I1L

| WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

AL

FOREPERS%SIGNATURE

DATED: [-/—]Y

Camden, South Carolina



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Kershaw
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-28-0681

Emest Maurice Allen A/W#  2012A2810100610

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
)
)
AKA: Earmnest Maurice Allen Pickett g Date of Offense:  12/20/2012
)
)
)
)
)

Race: LSex: LS Age: Z S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: iR S S CDR Code #: 3410

Address:

City,State,Zip:

DLE: SID#: SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[[] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or _JPLEADS

TO: Attempted Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

(] NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ _]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Nﬁoot(atlons or Recommendatlon (] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:" H /

/Peﬁ/ Brett ~ ) 5C Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ]| County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 72-C days/month H/or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
rpbation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or (7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. ‘
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Jan ol Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sw0 § /[ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 3 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ A
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § AS Y
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(I) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ,,, (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5, v § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if pa1d in installments) $ =2 Cj() during probation.
TOTAL $ / A5 &

Court Reporter: ,/;%a Sentence Date: / / Y/ / /f

Qz Lébﬂ Presiding Judge Q‘*ﬂ?—% "%_
Clerk of Court/ %A Judge Code: 2110

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF KERSHAW )
)
) VERDICT FORM
)

THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013-GS-28-0681
)
) ATTEMPTED MURDER

vs. ) (DEPUTY JUSTIN SCOTT)

)
)

ERNEST MAURICE ALLEN, )

DEFENDANT. )

N

Wy _WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY OF
ATTEMPTED MURDER.

OR

II.
WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY OF
THE LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGREVATED NATURE

OR

I1I.

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

sl

FOREPERSONSSIGNATURE

DATED: |- 16-(M
Camden, South Carolina




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw g _
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS2800811
Emest Maurice Allen )  A/WH _2013GS2800811
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _12/20/2012
Race: dalr s«w Age: &g y  SCCode § :_16:03-0625
DOB: SN o )  CDRCode# _ 2352
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL: IS % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[ ] No[] -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Resisting / Resisting arrest with a deadly weapon - 1st offense
in violation of § 16-03-0625 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2352
(¥ NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [SERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC =~ []§17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: @ As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ jDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: W tiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: < '

Petry, Brett  / SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2~ days/monthyfyears or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or {71 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED n
[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S oA iy Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) swo s /N, VY pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 3 $ __ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ XN.%
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 S :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § — N, [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ A% § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
$

3%to County (if paid in installments) Y ' during probation.
TOTAL $ 150 .Y

Presiding Judge 2“"“7/%‘“ ‘ >
Clerk of Court/ Dep»%?h?rk-'.
Court Reporter: l(/«& y

Sentence Date: / / /6 //a‘/

Judge Code: )
7
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 0



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF KERSHAW )
)
) VERDICT FORM
)
THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013-GS-28-0811
)
) RESISTING ARREST WITH
Vs, ) A DEADLY WEAPON
| )
)
ERNEST MAURICE ALLEN, )
DEFENDANT. )

N’

—
P% 1. (( WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

OR

2. WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

pAAL TK//”

FOREPERS GNATURE

DATED: |- 16-i%
- Camden, South Carolina




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-28-0683
' ___Emest Maurice Allen ) A/W# _2012A2810100609
AKA: Eamnest Maurice Allen Pickett ) Date of Offense:  12/20/2012
Race:. iSex: - Age. o y  SC.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: ss#: J )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: N )
City,State,Zip: )
DL SIDE: | SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault and battery of a high and aggravated nature (ABHAN)
L} — >~
in violation of  § OO-OO-OOOWG-L'?— vV6o¢Bjofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 8643 36/ yii @
[ 1 NON-VIOLENT E VIOLENT TWSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC *~ [ ]§17-2545
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: &As Indict/c%_esser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is:/D Without egotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: T o A7" /ff/

(Péfry, Brett J SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X1 State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2 days/mon (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

. months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of .
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or (L] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED H
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 5 OS;her.— paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) b during probation.
TOTAL $ () ,
( _ /
% M : ( ) Presiding Judge » >é‘"’” ?/%b—L_f_—
Clerk of Coumm?m ) o - Judge Code: 210,
Court Reporter: K{/AM%A %M Sentence Date: / / / & / / 5/

7
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 0



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)

COUNTY OF KERSHAW )
)
) VERDICT FORM
)

THE STATE, ) INDICTMENT: 2013-GS-28-0683
)
) ATTEMPTED MURDER

vs. ) (INVESTIGATOR RICK BAILEY)

)
)

ERNEST MAURICE ALLEN, )

DEFENDANT. )

g

I.

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY OF
ATTEMPTED MURDER.

OR

?5‘;/ WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT GUILTY OF
THE LESSER INCLUDED OFFENSE OF ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A
HIGH AND AGGREVATED NATURE

OR
II1.

WE, THE JURY, UNANIMOUSLY FIND THE DEFENDANT NOT GUILTY.

pAL 9‘6’*

FOREPERé@N’S SIGNATURE

DATED: -6 =14
Camden, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) :
Zii A4 oy INDICTMENT

ST T ,
COUNTY OF KERSHAW )

At a'CBOrt of General «S':essions, convened on JULY 17, 2013, the
Grand Jurors of Kershaw County present upon their oath:

AMENDED
ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Ernest Maurice Allen did in Kershaw County on or about December
20, 2012, did with the intent to kill, attempt to kill CAPTAIN ED COREY
with malice aforethought, either expressed or implied. All in violation of SC

Code of Laws § 16-3-29 (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

D)

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




